

Mayor James "Spike" Harris

Ph: 318-259-2385 Fax: 318-259-4177 P.O. Box 610 128 Allen Avenue Jonesboro, Louisiana 71251

Minutes for Special Call Meeting June 5, 2025

- 1. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by Mayor James "Spike" Harris.
- 2. **Roll Call:** A quorum was established with the following members present (Alderman Evans, Ginn, and Siadek). **Absent:** Alderman Flowers and Hunter.
- 3. Invocation: The invocation was held by Alderman Ginn
- 4. Pledge: The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Alderman Siadek.
- 5. Public Comments: There were no public comments.
- 6. **Approval of Agenda:** Alderman at Large Evans made motion to approve the agenda, second by Alderman Siadek. No discussion, all in favor. Motion passed.
- 7. **Approval of Minutes for May 13, 2025:** Alderman Ginn made a motion to approve the minutes from May 13, 2025, seconded by Alderman at Large Evans. No discussion, all in favor. Motion passed.
- 8. Introduce Ordinance Amending the Budget for FY Beginning July 1, 2024, and Ending June 30, 2025: A. Ordinance 2024-001A, Alderman at Large Evans made a motion, seconded by Alderman Ginn. No discussion, all in favor. Motion passed. B. Ordinance 2024-002A, Alderman at Large Evans made a motion, seconded by Alderman Ginn. No discussion, all in favor. Motion passed. C. Ordinance 2024-003A, Alderman Ginn made a motion, seconded by Alderman at Large Evans. No discussion, all in favor. Motion passed. D. Ordinance 2024-004A, Alderman Siadek made a motion, seconded by Alderman at Large Evans. No discussion, all in favor. Motion passed.
- 9. Introduce Ordinance 2025-004 Adopting the Budget Beginning FY July 1, 2025, and Ending June 30, 2026: Alderman Ginn made a motion, seconded by Alderman at Large Evans. No discussion, all in favor. Motion passed.
- **10.** Introduce Ordinance 2025-007 Repealing Ch. 28, Regarding Garbage Collection: Alderman at Large Evans made a motion, seconded by Alderman Ginn. For

- discussion, Attorney Breedlove explained the Ordinance. All in favor, motion passed.
- **11. Introduce Ordinance 2025-005 to Amend Jonesboro Code of Ordinances Sec.32-104(1), Garbage Rates:** Alderman at Large Evans made a motion, seconded by Alderman Ginn. Alderman Siadek questioned about the mayor being the person that could change the garbage rates. Attorney Breedlove stated that she would adjust it say, that it must come through the Board of Alderman before any changes be made to the garbage rates. Pending until next meeting, all in favor. Motion passed.
- **12. To Adopt Resolution Authorizing & Approving Execution of Equipment (Rear Loader Garbage Truck):** Alderman at Large Evans made a motion, seconded by Alderman Siadek. No discussion, all in favor. Motion passed.
- **13. To Adopt Resolution Authorizing & Approving Execution of Equipment (Rollout Garbage Cans):** Alderman Siadek made a motion, seconded by Alderman Ginn. No discussion, all in favor. Motion passed.
- **14. To Approve the Award of Contract for LDEQ Sewer Main Replacement:** Alderman at Large Evans made a motion, seconded by Alderman Ginn. No discussion, all in favor. Motion passed
- **15. To Approve Mayor to Sign Grant Agreement with The Division of Administration:** Alderman at Large Evans made a motion, seconded by Alderman Ginn. No discussion, all in favor. Motion passed.
- 16. Alderman Comments
- **17. Mayor's Comment:** Mayor Harris would like to thank all the Alderman that made time to attend the meeting.
- **18. Adjournment:** Motion to adjourn was made by Alderman at Large Evans, second by Alderman Siadek. All in favor, motion passed. Meeting Adjourned.

Town Clerk	•	Mayor